Anne Cook

From: Bridgett Wheeler <bridgettwheeler@coquilletribe.org>
Sent: Monday, July 2, 2018 3:09 PM

To: Anne Cook

Subject: Rez Runners

Hi Anne,

| wanted to give Housing an opportunity to participate/support our Summer Time Rez Runners program. We are hoping
to get this program up and ready to go by next Monday and then work it until August 27, with an awards at the End of
Summer BBQ at Sunset Beach on August 30 (which we want to invite all housing staff to).

Our program will be advertised to all Tribal youth regardless of where they reside, and our Kilkich youth age 5-18. We
will be tracking hours that kids run/walk, and honor them with a T-shirt and $50 gift card to Big 5 for a pair of kids
running shoes (right before school starts, which is convenient).

IF you would like to support the program, here are two ways you can do so:

1) A donation to support the cost of purchasing shoes for youth (The CIT Golf Committee is donating $2,000 and CELS
is matching them at $2,000).

2)  Or having any housing staff sponsor time to come down and walk/run with the youth at the two times we are
offering to run the loop.

The times are : Monday 330-430 and Thursday 10:30-11:30

Thanks Anne, let me know,
Bridgett W.



